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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, AU~Ust 12,201610:48 AM 

F1II ~ ogo m s,eR'fflfJR'L fa USA; ,\I", 
Attachments: NROL-76 Logo Chart.pptx 

Classification: SECRE~//~K//REL ~O USA, FVEY 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

Classified By: I (b)(3) 
From: INCG 20120213 

Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231 

froml 
~--------------------

~~r: Friday; August 12, 20169:51 AM 

~~biect: RE logo --- SECRETllTKJlR.I!L TO USA Po'EY .. _ r ,; It f 

Classification: SECRE~//~K//REL ~O USA, 

Classif : I 
~---

From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassi On: 25X1, 20661231 

FVEY 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I Isigned off on this late last night. The TIER is 2016-03168. The logo and 
description is posted. 
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Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C051 02842 

from:1 I 
~:rt: Monday, August 08~ 20169:28 AM 

~~bjeC~ ~ogo -- SECRET//TKIfREL TO USA, FVEY 

Classificat OECRE~//~K//REL ~O UOA, FVEY 

Classified By:~1 ______ ~ 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

On: 25X1, 20661231 

assification: ~~CR~T//TK//RgL TO UOA, FVEY 

assification: ggCRgT//TK//RgL TO UOA, FVEY 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C051 02842 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 


	0005102842_0001
	0005102842_0002

